201 Varick Street
P.O. Box 436
New York, N.Y.
10014-0436

April 17, 2006

The Hon. Paula T. Rogers, Referee Re: In Re The

Office of the Liquidation Clerk Liquidation of the

286 Commercial Street Home Insurance Company
Third Floor 2005-HICIL-15

P.O.Box 1210

Manchester, N.H. 03101-1210

Dear Referee Rogers,

I am writing this letter as a follow-up to the conference held before you on April 14,
2006 pertaining to this matter. At that conference you inquired if I anticipated any
problem in complying with the thirty day deadline to submit my written submission. At
the time I thought that I might be able to comply, however, after the conference I spoke
briefly with Mr. Kober, who indicated that the thirty day period was inclusive of mailing
time and that the papers were to arrive at his office as well as in New Hampshire within
the thirty days. Then, I reviewed Section 15 of the Restated and Revised Order
Establishing Procedures Regarding Claims Filed With the Home Insurance Company in
Liquidation and believe that as a non-attorney pro se claimant, I may very well need need
more time to prepare the submission as per the requirements of the rule.

Accordingly, I would ask for sixty days to submit the requisite papers or that your
Structuring Conference Order indicate that you would entertain a motion from me for an
extension of time to submit my written submission. I apologize for any inconvenience to
you that this letter may have caused.

Respectfully,

P ladlye V)il

Madelyn Miller,
Claimant

cc. Thomas Kober




